



# Germán Piscitello Gómez

Born in Barcelona in 1989

Toulouse



germanpiscitello@gmail.com  
+33 6 58 16 23 47



Spanish ●●●●●●

Catalan ●●●●●●

English ●●●●●●

French ●●●●●○



MS Office ●●●●●●

CATIA ●●●●●○

Solid W ●●●●●○

VBA ●●●●●○

Java ●●●●●○

Photoshop ●●●●●○



Refereces provided on request

# Aerospace Engineer and Business Developer

Multilingual engineer with both technical and commercial skills

After 5 years of professional experience in maintenance, customer support, avionics and aerodata, I am ready to contribute to the development of your business in the international market.

## Professional experience

**Nov 2018 – Apr 2019: Business Developer, Adveez**

Design of a marketing and sales strategy in Asia  
Prospecting of the main actors of the airport asset management market  
Representation in Inter Airport South East Asia trade fair in Singapore



**Nov 2018 – Apr 2019: Business Developer, JCB Aero**

Design of a marketing and sales strategy in Europe  
Prospecting of MRO and airlines and promotion of a new product line  
Representation in Aircraft Interiors Expo trade fair in Hamburg



**Oct 2015 – Nov 2018: Aerodata Analyst for Embedded Avionic Systems, CIMPA for Airbus NAVBLUE**

Creation and validation of navigation databases  
Sales and resources planning support  
Interface with national aeronautical information providers  
Leader in improvement studies with Airbus' design office



**Feb – Oct 2015: Simulator Test Scenario Designer, Alten for Airbus**

Conception of the A330neo test campaign  
Analysis of multi-system test needs  
Creation of optimised simulator test procedures



**Feb 2014 – Feb 2015: Preventive Maintenance Engineer, Alten for Airbus**

A380 fleet monitoring and failure follow up with system specialists  
Creation of troubleshooting guides for airlines



**Mar – Sep 2013: Simulator Development Engineer, Airbus**

Adaptation of a cockpit data collection tool from delivery aircraft to integration simulators  
Identification of test needs with simulator test pilots and engineers  
Drafting and implementation of technical specifications



**May – Sep 2012: Cost Prediction Analysis, Airbus**

Analysis of the production cost of Airbus' pylons



## Academic training

**2018 – 2019: Master's degree in business development, international commerce and marketing, INSA Toulouse**

Title 1 RNCP, 2nd place in EDUNIVERSAL 2018 ranking of best Masters, MS and MBA in France in the Industrial and Technological Management category



**2011 – 2013: ESTACA, ISAE, Aerospace Engineer**

Double degree, specialisation in avionics and flight commands



**2007 – 2011: Polytechnic University of Catalonia, Aerospace Engineer**

Specialisation in aircraft designs



## My hobbies and interests



Novels  
Music



Smartphones  
Domotics  
Coding



Mountain biking  
Football  
Running



Travelled to 20  
countries



## Germán Piscitello Gómez

Né à Barcelona en 1989

Toulouse



germanpiscitello@gmail.com

+33 6 58 16 23 47

Espagnol ●●●●●●  
 Catalan ●●●●●●  
 Anglais ●●●●●●  
 Français ●●●●●○

MS Office ●●●●●●  
 CATIA ●●●●●○  
 Solid W ●●●●●○  
 VBA ●●●●●○  
 Java ●●●●●○  
 Photoshop ●●●●●○



Références disponibles sur demande

# Ingénieur Aérospatial et d'Affaires

Ingénieur quadrilingue avec une double compétence technique et commerciale

Après 5 ans d'expérience professionnelle en maintenance, customer support, avionique et aérodats, je suis prêt à participer au développement de votre entreprise sur les marchés étrangers.

## Expériences professionnelles

**Nov 2018 – Avr 2019 : Ingénieur d'Affaires, Adveez**

Construction d'une démarche marketing et vente en Asie  
Prospection des acteurs du marché d'équipements aéroportuaires  
Représentation au salon Inter Airport South East Asia Singapore



**Nov 2018 – Avr 2019 : Ingénieur d'Affaires, JCB Aero**

Construction d'une démarche marketing et vente en Europe  
Prospection de MRO et airlines et promotion d'un nouveau produit  
Représentation au salon Aircraft Interiors Expo Hamburg



**Oct 2015 – Nov 2018 : Analyste d'Aerodata pour Systèmes d'Avionique Intégrée, CIMPA pour Airbus NAVBLUE**

Création et validation de bases de données de navigation  
Support à la planification de ressources et aux ventes  
Interface avec les services nationaux d'information aéronautique  
Leader des études d'amélioration avec le bureau d'études d'Airbus



**Fév – Oct 2015 : Concepteur de Scenarii de Test, Alten pour Airbus**

Conception de la campagne d'essais en simulateur de l'A330 neo  
Analyse des besoins de test de plusieurs systèmes  
Création de procédures de test optimisées pour les simulateurs



**Fév 2014 – Fév 2015 : Ingénieur Maintenance Préventive, Alten pour Airbus**

Suivi de flotte A380 et analyse de pannes avec les spécialistes des systèmes  
Création de guides de prévention de pannes pour les compagnies aériennes



**Mar – Sep 2013 : Ingénieur Développement Simulateur, Airbus**

Adaptation d'un outil de prise de mesure de données cockpit des avions aux simulateurs d'intégration  
Identification des besoins avec les pilotes et ingénieurs de test  
Rédaction du besoin technique et implémentation



**Mai – Sep 2012 : Analyste de Prédiction de Coût, Airbus**

Analyse du coût de production des mâts moteur Airbus



## Formations

**2018 – 2019 : Mastère Spécialisé Ingénieur d'Affaires Industrielles, INSA Toulouse**

Titre 1 RNCP, 2ème du classement EDUNIVERSAL 2017 des meilleurs Masters, MS et MBA de France en Management Industriel ou Technologique



**2011 – 2013 : ESTACA, ISAE, Ingénieur Aérospatial**

Double diplôme, spécialisation en avionique et commandes de vol



**2007 – 2011 : Université Polytechnique de Catalogne, Ingénieur Aérospatial**

Spécialisation en conception d'aéronefs



## Mes hobbies et intérêts



Lecture de romans  
Musique



Smartphones  
Domotique



VTT  
Football  
Course à pied



Séjours dans 20  
pays